LOBBYIST COMMUNICATION DISCLOSURE FORM

0 Must be completed by the elected municipal official when lobbying activities occur
outside of governmental offices/prentises.

U Must be filed with Municipal Clerk within ten (10} business days of the lobbying
activities but no later than any vote taken on the matter which was the subject of the
communication.

"NOT NECESSARY TO FILE WHEN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES OCCUR WITHIN
GOVERNMENTAL OFFICES
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a. If meeting in person, identify name of location if applicable (for example, name of
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b. Iftelephonic meeting, check here: . State location where you were at time of call:

¢. If electronic media, check here: l/ State nature of the media (electronic mail, social
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V. Disclose the specific purpose and subject matﬁer 3f the meeting:
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Glenn Troast

From: Kathy Brignola <kbrignola@dmbblaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:23 PM

To: Glenn Troast

Subject: Wye Residence

Good Afternoon Mayor Troast,

Scott Backman asked that | schedule a meeting with you prior to the January 27 City Commission meeting to discuss
the Wye residence.

Scott is available the following days/times:

Thursday, January 15™, in the afternoon
Friday, January 16", in the afternoon
Monday, January 19", all day

Tuesday, January 20", all day

Monday, January 26", in the morning
Tuesday, January 27", all day

Please provide your availability, if any, on those dates.
Thank you.

Kathy Brignola

Assistant to Scott Backman
Dunay, Miskel & Backman, LLP
14 S.E. 4" Street, Suite 36

Boca Raton, FL 33432

Main No.: (561) 405-3300

Direct Line: (561) 405-3326

Fax No.:  (561) 409-2341

Email: kbrignola@dmbblaw.com

~ DUNAY
==.— MISKEL
BACKMAN..

The information contained in this email is confidential and privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it
was addressed. The contents of this email may be protected from disclosure and dissemination by local, state and federal law,
including Chapters 18 and 47 of the United States Code, and Chapter 934 of the Florida Statutes. If you are not the intended
recipient or if you have received this email in error, do not read the contents, immediately notify the sender by return email, and
permanently delete this emait from your records. Thank you.




Glenn Troast

b . _________________________________________________ D
From: Glenn Troast

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:47 PM

To: 'Kathy Brignola'

Subject: RE: Wye Residence

Good afternoon,

I am happy to meet with Scott. | suggest Monday, January 26 at 10:30 at LHP City Hall. How long does he anticipate the
meeting lasting? Please let me know if that time and date is not acceptable.

Glenn

Glenn Troast

Mayor

City of Lighthouse Point
2200 NE 38" Street
Lighthouse Point, FL 33064

The City of Lighthouse Point is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. Under Florida law, email
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. All email messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public records.

From: Kathy Brignola [mailto:kbrignola@dmbblaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:23 PM

To: Glenn Troast

Subject: Wye Residence

Good Afternoon Mayor Troast.

Scott Backman asked that | schedule a meeting with you prior to the January 27" City Commission meeting to discuss
the Wye residence.

Scott is available the following days/times:

Thursday, January 15", in the afternoon
Friday, January 16", in the afternoon
Monday, January 19™, all day

Tuesday, January 20", all day

Monday, January 26™, in the morning
Tuesday, January 27%, all day

Please provide your availahility, if any, on those dates.
Thank you.

Kathy Brignola

Assistant to Scott Backman
Dunay, Miskel & Backman, LLP
14 S.E. 4™ Street, Suite 36



Boca Raton, FL 33432

Main No.: (561) 405-3300

Direct Line: (561) 405-3326

Fax No.:  {561) 409-2341

Email: kbrignola@dmbblaw.com

" DUNAY
==_—— MISKEL
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
permanently delete this email from your records. Thank you.




Glenn Troast

N L |
From: Kathy Brignola <kbrignola@dmbblaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:55 PM
To: Glenn Troast
Subject: RE: Wye Residence

That's perfect Mayor Troast. Mr. and Mrs. Wye will also be attending the meeting. 1 would anticipate the meeting
would last anywhere from 20 minutes to an hour.

Please let me know if it's okay to send a meeting invitation.

Thanks again for your assistance.

Kathy Brignola

Assistant to Scott Backman
Dunay, Miskel & Backman, LLP
14 S.E. 4" Street, Suite 36
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Main No.: (561} 405-3300
Direct Line: {561) 405-3326

Fax No.: {561) 409-2341

Email: kbrignola@dmbblaw.com

___ DUNaY
==._— MISKEL
~ BACKMAN..

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

From: Glenn Troast [mailto:gtroast@lighthousepoint.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:47 PM

To: Kathy Brignola

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

The City of Lighthouse Point is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Flarida Statutes concerning public records. Under Florida law, email
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. All email messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public records.

From: Kathy Brignola [mailto:kbrignota@dmbblaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:23 PM

To: Glenn Troast

Subject: Wye Residence

Good Afternoon Mayor Troast.

Scott Backman asked that [ schedule a meeting with you prior to the January 27" City Commission meeting to discuss
the Wye residence.

Scott is available the following days/times:

Thursday, January 15" in the afternoon
Friday, January 16", in the afternoon
Monday, January 19", all day

Tuesday, January 20, all day

Manday, January 26", in the morning
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
==_— MISKEL
~ BACKMAN..

The information contained in this email is confidential and privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual{s) to whom it
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

T I
From: Glenn Troast
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:57 PM
To: ‘Kathy Brignola’
Subject: RE: Wye Residence

Thank you. | have aiready added to my calendar, hut feel free to send the invitation at your convenience. Mike Cirullo
will also likely attend the meeting.

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

That's perfect Mayor Troast. Mr. and Mrs. Wye will also be attending the meeting. | would anticipate the meeting
would last anywhere from 20 minutes to an hour.

Please let me know if it's okay to send a meeting invitation.

Thanks again for your assistance.

Kathy Brignola

Assistant to Scott Backman
Dunay, Miskel & Backman, LIL.P
14 S.E. 4" Street, Suite 36
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Main No.: (561) 405-3300
Direct Line; (561) 405-3326

Fax No.:  (561) 409-2341

Email: kbrignola@dmbblaw.com

 DUNAY
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

1



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

| am happy to meet with Scott. | suggest Monday, January 26 at 10:30 at LHP City Hall. How long does he anticipate the
meeting lasting? Please let me know if that time and date is not acceptable.

Glenn

Glenn Troast

Mayor

City of Lighthouse Point
2200 NE 38" Street
Lighthouse Point, FL 33064

The City of Lighthouse Point is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public recards. Under Florida law, email
addresses are public records. if you do not want your email address released in response to a public request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. All email messages sent and received are captured by our server and retained as public records.

From: Kathy Brignola [mailto:kbri nolaram"a;{bblaw.com] R
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:23 PM

To: Glenn Troast
Subject: Wye Residence

Good Afternoon Mayor Troast.

Scott Backman asked that | schedule a meeting with you prior to the January 27t City Commission meeting to discuss
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
Direct Line: {(561) 405-3326
Fax No.:  {561) 4098-2341

Email: kbrignola@dmbblaw.com

DUNAY
==_— MISKEL
"~ BACKMAN..

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



